
AIR LAND SEA SPACE APPLICATION CENTER 
114 ANDREWS STREET  

LANGLEY AIR FORCE BASE, VIRGINIA 23665 

6 June 2024 

MEMORANDUM FOR JOINT DOCTRINE DIRECTORATES 

FROM: ALSSA Director 
114 Andrews Street 
Langley Air Force Base, VA 23665 

SUBJECT:  ALSSA Campaign Plan 2024-2025 

1. The Air Land Sea Space Application Center provides joint solutions for tactical warfighters by
filling gaps in existing tactics, techniques, and procedures to improve near-term interoperability
and ensure victory in the next battle.

2. Outreach, warfighter engagement, and the production of multi-Service tactics, techniques, and
procedures (MTTP) remain focus areas of ALSSA daily operations.

3. The ALSSA catalog of 29 MTTP are prioritized with 10 foundational MTTP supporting large-
scale combat operations, alongside routine MTTP supporting multiple other types of operations.
These MTTP are all scheduled for review based on a 1 to 5 year cycle and continually monitored
for major changes that could require out-of-cycle revisions. The CY2024-2025 Campaign Plan
for ALSSA is attached.

4. If you have any questions, please contact me at DSN 575-0902, commercial (757) 225-0902,
or by email at michael.a.reyburn.mil@army.mil.

MICHAEL A. REYBURN 
COL, USA 
Director, ALSSA Center

Attachment: 
CY24-25 MTTP Chart 
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CY24-25 MTTP Chart 
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